



Item: Appointment, Golf Advisory Board

From: City Manager's Office

Initiated By: City Commission

Presented By: City Commission

Action Requested: Appoint one member to the Golf Advisory Board as a non-league representative.

Suggested Motion:

1. Commissioner moves:

“I move that the City Commission appoint _____ as a non-league representative on the Golf Advisory Board for a three-year term beginning June 7, 2016 through March 31, 2019.”

2. Mayor requests a second to the motion, Commission discussion, public comment, and calls for the vote.

Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Commission appoint one member as a non-league representative to the Golf Advisory Board.

Background: The term of Lonnie Yingst expired on March 31, 2016. Mr. Yingst has served two full terms on the Board therefore he is not eligible for reappointment. A notice of the opening was sent to the local media and posted on the City's website. Three applications were received.

Purpose

The Golf Advisory Board is comprised of five members with representation from the City Men's Golf Association, City Women's Golf Association, Malmstrom Golf Association, and two non-league golfers. The Board advises the City Commission regarding the operation of municipal golf courses. Members must reside within the City limits.

Evaluation and Selection Process

Advertising was done through the local media and on the City of Great Falls Website.

Continuing members of this board are:

Kelly Gilligan – Men’s Association
Lori Muzzona – Malmstrom
Mark Johnson – Non-league
Jackie Lohman –Women’s Association

Terms:

4/1/14 – 3/31/17
3/4/14 – 3/31/17
10/1/13 – 3/31/17
4/1/16 – 3/31/19

Citizens interested in serving on this board are:

Roy Aafedt
James J Haynes
Rich Kuka

Concurrences: At its May 23, 2016, meeting, the Golf Advisory Board recommended the appointment of Roy Aafedt.

Attachments/Exhibits: Applications; Recommendation



BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
CITIZEN INTEREST FORM
(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)


RECEIVED

MAR 4 2016

Thank you for your interest. Citizen volunteers are regularly appointed to the various boards and commissions. This application subject to Montana Right to Know law.

CITY MANAGER

Board/Commission Applying For: <i>Golf Advisory</i>		Date of Application: <i>3/4/16</i>
Name: <i>Roy Aafedt</i>		
Home Address: <i>1916 Cherry Dr.</i>		Email address:
Home Phone: <i>761-2273</i>	Work Phone: <i>retired</i>	Cell Phone: <i>868-2654</i>
Occupation:		Employer:
Would your work schedule conflict with meeting dates? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (If yes, please explain)		
Related experiences or background: <i>Golfer since 1999</i>		
Educational Background: <i>Class of 52 GFHS</i>		
IF NECESSARY, ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEET FOR YOUR ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING:		
Previous and current service activities: <i>3 yrs on rescue mission board 6 yrs as County Commissioner</i>		
Previous and current public experience (elective or appointive):		
Membership in other community organizations:		

Have you ever worked for or are you currently working for the City of Great Falls? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> If yes, where and when?	
Do you have any relatives working or serving in any official capacity for the City of Great Falls? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> If yes, who, which department, and relationship?	
Have you ever served on a City or County board? Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/> If yes, what board and when did you serve? <i>Golf advisory board (less than full term)</i>	
Are you currently serving on a Board? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> If yes, which board?	
Please describe your interest in serving on this board/commission? <i>I love golf</i>	
Please describe your experience and/or background which you believe qualifies you for service on this board/commission? <i>I have a strong interest in helping to improve golf.</i>	
Additional comments:	
Signature	 Date: <i>3/4/16</i>

If you are not selected for the current opening, your application may be kept active for up to one year by contacting the City Manager's office. Should a board/commission vacancy occur within 30 days from the last City Commission appointment, a replacement member may be selected from citizen interest forms submitted from the last advertisement. For more information, contact the City Manager's office at 455-8450.

Return this form to:

City Manager's Office
P.O. Box 5021
Great Falls, MT 59403

Fax:
(406) 727-0005

Email:
kartis@greatfallsmt.net



BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
CITIZEN INTEREST FORM
(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)


RECEIVED

MAR 10 2016

Thank you for your interest. Citizen volunteers are regularly appointed to the various boards and commissions. This application subject to Montana Right to Know law.

CITY MANAGER

Board/Commission Applying For: <i>Golf Advisory Board</i>		Date of Application: <i>3-9-16</i>
Name: <i>James J Haynes</i>		
Home Address: <i>1709 Mountain View Dr Opt Falls</i>		Email address: <i>jimha@hovenequipment.com</i>
Home Phone: <i>406-899-9270</i>	Work Phone: <i>406-727-7153</i>	Cell Phone: <i>406-899-9270</i>
Occupation: <i>warranty administrator</i>	Employer: <i>Hoven Equipment</i>	
Would your work schedule conflict with meeting dates? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (If yes, please explain)		
Related experiences or background: <i>on golf board in Conrad, greenskeeper @ Marao Valley G.C.</i>		
Educational Background: <i>some college</i>		
IF NECESSARY, ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEET FOR YOUR ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING:		
Previous and current service activities: <i>Vol. fire department Conrad</i>		
Previous and current public experience (elective or appointive): <i>none</i>		
Membership in other community organizations: <i>none</i>		

Have you ever worked for or are you currently working for the City of Great Falls? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> If yes, where and when?	
Do you have any relatives working or serving in any official capacity for the City of Great Falls? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> If yes, who, which department, and relationship?	
Have you ever served on a City or County board? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> If yes, what board and when did you serve?	
Are you currently serving on a Board? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> If yes, which board?	
Please describe your interest in serving on this board/commission? <i>to give fair representation to the average golfer. Help move golf courses forward financially and aesthetically.</i>	
Please describe your experience and/or background which you believe qualifies you for service on this board/commission? <i>on the golf board in Conrad; the greenskeeper at Maus G.C and an avid golfer</i>	
Additional comments:	
Signature 	Date: <i>3-9-16</i>

If you are not selected for the current opening, your application may be kept active for up to one year by contacting the City Manager's office. Should a board/commission vacancy occur within 30 days from the last City Commission appointment, a replacement member may be selected from citizen interest forms submitted from the last advertisement. For more information, contact the City Manager's office at 455-8450.

Return this form to:

City Manager's Office
P.O. Box 5021
Great Falls, MT 59403

Fax:
(406) 727-0005

Email:
kartis@greatfallsmt.net



BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
CITIZEN INTEREST FORM
(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)

RECEIVED

MAR 14 2016

Thank you for your interest. Citizen volunteers are regularly appointed to the various boards and commissions. This application subject to Montana Right to Know laws.

CITY MANAGER

Board/Commission Applying For: <i>GOLF ADVISORY BOARD</i>		Date of Application: <i>MAR. 14, 2016</i>
Name: <i>RICH KUKA</i>		
Home Address: <i>3506 GRIZZLY CT.</i>		Email address: <i>rgkuka@hotmail.com</i>
Home Phone: <i>727-4129</i>	Work Phone: <i>452-4561</i>	Cell Phone: <i>217-1163</i>
Occupation: <i>MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELOR</i>		Employer: <i>SELF</i>
Would your work schedule conflict with meeting dates? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (If yes, please explain)		
Related experiences or background:		
Educational Background: <i>B.S. and M.S. in Special Education from Eastern Montana College.</i>		
IF NECESSARY, ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEET FOR YOUR ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING:		
Previous and current service activities: <i>SEE ATTACHED RESUME.</i>		
Previous and current public experience (elective or appointive):		
Membership in other community organizations:		

Have you ever worked for or are you currently working for the City of Great Falls? Yes No If yes, where and when?

Do you have any relatives working or serving in any official capacity for the City of Great Falls? Yes No If yes, who, which department, and relationship?

Have you ever served on a City or County board? Yes No If yes, what board and when did you serve?

Are you currently serving on a Board? Yes No If yes, which board?

Please describe your interest in serving on this board/commission?
I have been a very active golfer on the city courses primarily at Eagle Falls, for many years. This has allowed me to see the daily operations and practices of the courses. I want this entity to thrive and maintain a good reputation.

Please describe your experience and/or background which you believe qualifies you for service on this board/commission?
in central Montana. It is also a high interest service to the community for me. I am interested in a cooperative, respectful, problem-solving approach to dealing with

Additional comments:
*issues. I believe I practiced this on my previous Board involvements.
Thank you for the consideration!*

Signature 

Date: *3/14/16*

If you are not selected for the current opening, your application may be kept active for up to one year by contacting the City Manager's office. Should a board/commission vacancy occur within 30 days from the last City Commission appointment, a replacement member may be selected from citizen interest forms submitted from the last advertisement. For more information, contact the City Manager's office at 455-8450.

Return this form to:
City Manager's Office
P.O. Box 5021
Great Falls, MT 59403

Fax:
(406) 727-0005

Email:
kartis@greatfallsmt.net

Richard G. Kuka
3506 Grizzly Ct.
Great Falls, MT 59404

PERSONAL: 60 years old Excellent health Married

EDUCATION: August, 1982 Secondary Principal Endorsement
University of Montana, Missoula, MT

June, 1979 M.S. in Special Education
Eastern Montana College, Billings, MT
Option: Personnel and Guidance
Endorsement in School Counseling

December, 1977 B.S. in Education - Special Education
Eastern Montana College, Billings, MT
Option: Secondary Special Education
Minor: Psychology

LICENSE: Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor, State of Montana,
License No. 98

WORK EXPERIENCE:

1985 - Present Counseling in private practice. Experience includes: working with adults in relationships, individual growth, and issues related to adjustment and moods; work with children from 8-18 years of age with particular emphasis on building confidence and esteem; extensive involvement with Employee Assistance Programs focusing on assessment and referral; limited elementary school work; and being an embedded counselor for both the Army and Air National Guards the past 4 years assessing for trauma, anxiety, depression, and adjustment issues related to their service experience. This includes PDHRA and PHA assessments..

1986 - 1991 Counselor at St. Thomas Family Life Center, Great Falls, MT.
Individual and group work with children and adults, teaching parenting workshops on various self-growth issues.

1984 - 1985 Principal, Counselor, and Activities Director at Centerville School,
Sand Coulee, MT

1981 - 1984 Principal and Counselor at Richey Schools, Richey, MT

1979 - 1981 Full-time Counselor at Richey Schools, Richey, MT

CONTINUING EDUCATION:

Twenty Continuing Education Units are required each year for licensure. Those units relate to diagnosis and treatment of mental disorders. Available upon request.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS AND INVOLVEMENT:

American Counselors' Association
Montana Mental Health Counselors' Association
Great Falls Area Counselors' Association
Cascade County Child Protection Team (Chairman, 1988)
Cascade County Sexual Abuse Task Force (Chairman, 1994)
Regional Family-Based Services Task Force (Co-facilitator)
Alliance for Youth Board (President, 1993)
Big Brothers and Big Sisters Board

Krista Artis

From: Sherri Floerchinger
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 3:58 PM
To: Krista Artis
Subject: Golf Advisory Board

Krista:

The Golf Advisory Board voted today to recommend the City Commission appoint Roy Aafedt for the At-large Representative for the Golf Advisory Board.

Patty Rearden